STATE OF NEW MEXICO

S NESRGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMVIENT
e GiL CONEERVATION DIVISION
R ROBHRS DILTRICT OFFICE
October 20, 1978
JERRY APODACA POST OFFICE BOX 1880
CGOVERNGOR ROBOS5, NEW MEXILO 55240

5051 393-6161

NICK FRANKLIN

SECRETARY

Texaco Inc.
P. 0. Box 728
Hobbs, New Me:ico

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-o0il ratio test for your V. M. Henderson
well No. 2 located in Unit A of Section 30, T-21-S, R-37-E, it will be
reclassified to a gas well in the Blinebry 0i1 & Gas Pool effective January
1, 1979, and the o1l allowable will be cancelled that date.

Please advise this office when ycu have complied with the provisions of
Division Order Ne. R-1670-N pertaining to the Blinebry 0i1 & Gas Pool in
order that a gas allowable can be assigned.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

derry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

nc



